
These agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items listed may in 
fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 

 
SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

TUESDAY FEBRUARY 28, 2017 
7:00 PM, TOWN HALL - LOWER LEVEL 

  
  
  

  
Item # Time Action Item 

 7:00 PM  CALL TO ORDER 

TIMED ITEMS 
1. 7:00 PM VOTE Joint Meeting with the Planning Board to consider and potentially 

vote on appointment of John Hincks, Planning Board Associate 
Member, to fill an open Planning Board Member position. 
 

2.  VOTE Adjourn joint meeting with Planning Board 

3. 7:30 PM  Joint meeting with Finance Committee to discuss CPA articles and 
other items. 

4.   Discussion of CPA article requesting design funds for Town Hall 
renovation/restoration.  Jim Kelly (Facilities Director), Chris 
Morely (CPC and Town Hall Blue Ribbon Committee) and Frank 
Riepe (Town Hall Blue Ribbon Committee) to attend. 

5.   Discussion of CPA article requesting funding for Pour in Place 
ground cover surfacing to replace the wood fiber surfacing at the 
Lyons Pride/SMILE playground at Haskell Field.  Chris Morely and 
Bobby Beagan (Park and Recreation Commission) to attend. 

6.   Discussion of CPA article requesting funding for Multisport Court 
Reconstruction at Featherland. Chris Morely and Bobby Beagan 
(Park and Recreation Commission) to attend. 

7.   Discussion of CPA article requesting funding for acquisition, 
creation, preservation or support of affordable rental housing.  Chris 
Morely and Sherri Cline (Sudbury Housing Authority) to attend. 

8.   Discussion of CPA article requesting funding for services from the 
Regional Housing Services Organization. Chris Morely and Melissa 
Murphy-Rodrigues to attend. 
 

9.   Discussion of FinCom recommendations on non-override and 
override budgets, including use of free cash. 

10.  VOTE Selectmen vote on Town override proposal 

11.  VOTE Discussion of Town enterprise funds.  Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues 
to present. 

12.  VOTE Adjourn joint meeting with Finance Committee. 



 

These agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items listed may in 
fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 
 

Item # Time Action Item 

 

MISCELLANEOUS 
13.  VOTE Vote to call a Special Town Election for May 9, 2017, for the 

purpose of placing a Proposition 2 1/2 ballot question on the 
Warrant, and to so notify the Town Clerk. 

14.  VOTE Vote to place on the May 9, 2017 Special Town Election ballot the 
position of Selectman to fill the vacancy created by the resignation 
of Selectman Charles Woodard effective April 12, 2017; and to so 
notify the Town Clerk. 

15.  VOTE Vote on order of Town Meeting Articles, take positions on articles, 
and designate articles for consent calendar. 

16.  VOTE Discuss Board of Selectmen notice seeking parties to write 
arguments supporting or opposing an override ballot question. 

17.   Citizen's Comments (Cont) 

18.   Discuss future agenda items 

   Opening remarks by Chairman 

   Reports from Town Manager 

   Reports from Selectmen 

   Citizen's comments on items not on agenda 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
19.  VOTE Vote to approve the regular session minutes of 2/7/17. 

20.  VOTE / 
SIGN 

Vote to sign a proclamation for U.S. Army SPC Michael Crosby, 
acknowledging his safe return home after spending eight months in 
Iraq, and proclaiming Wednesday, March 1, 2017 as Michael 
Crosby Day in Sudbury. 

21.  VOTE Vote to accept a 2015 EMPG reimbursement grant of $4009.50, for 
radio receiver and associated equipment, as requested by John 
Whalen, Asst. Fire Chief. 

22.  VOTE / 
SIGN 

Vote to sign the Annual Town Election Warrant which must be in 
hands of residents by Monday, March 20, 2017. (Election is 
Monday, March 27.) 



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

TIMED ITEM 

1: Joint meeting with Planning Board 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requestor:  Meagan Donoghue, Planning Director 

 

Formal Title:  Joint Meeting with the Planning Board to consider and potentially vote on appointment of 

John Hincks, Planning Board Associate Member, to fill an open Planning Board Member position. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Joint Meeting with the Planning Board to consider and 

potentially vote on appointment of John Hincks, Planning Board Associate Member, to fill an 

open Planning Board Member position. 

 

Background Information:   

attached application 

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:  30 minutes 

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

1

Packet Pg. 3



1.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4

Attachment1.a: John Hincks_appl  (2209 : Joint meeting with Planning Board)



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

TIMED ITEM 

2: Adjourn joint meeting with Planning Board 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Adjourn joint meeting with Planning Board 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Adjourn joint meeting with Planning Board 

 

Background Information:   

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

2

Packet Pg. 5



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

TIMED ITEM 

3: Joint meeting with Finance Committee 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requestor:  Susan Iuliano 

 

Formal Title:  Joint meeting with Finance Committee to discuss CPA articles and other items. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Joint meeting with Finance Committee to discuss CPA 

articles and other items. 

 

Background Information:   

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:  30 minutes 

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

3

Packet Pg. 6



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

TIMED ITEM 

4: CPA Town Meeting article - Town Hall renovation 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Discussion of CPA article requesting design funds for Town Hall renovation/restoration.  

Jim Kelly (Facilities Director), Chris Morely (CPC and Town Hall Blue Ribbon Committee) and Frank 

Riepe (Town Hall Blue Ribbon Committee) to attend. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Discussion of CPA article requesting design funds for Town Hall 

renovation/restoration.  Jim Kelly (Facilities Director), Chris Morely (CPC and Town Hall Blue Ribbon Committee) 

and Frank Riepe (Town Hall Blue Ribbon Committee) to attend.. 

 

Background Information:   

Here is a link to the full report (80+ pages):   

<https://sudbury.ma.us/thbrc/wp-content/uploads/sites/375/2016/12/THBRC-complete-

report.pdf?version=7a3ce86fca60447d0b8b3023aa3380f9> 

 

Other attached documents included. 

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:  10 minutes 

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

4

Packet Pg. 7



Bullet Point Perspectives on Sudbury Town Hall 
 

Town Hall Blue Ribbon Committee presentation to the Selectmen 

12/6/2016 

 

 
• Following passage of the Americans with Disabilities Act in 1990, and Town Hall’s 

temporary use around that time during Goodnow Library construction, public access 
has been restricted to only one of the Town Hall’s three floors. 
  

• During the intervening time, appropriately, very little money was expended on the 
building.  This was in stark contrast to the quite substantial investment that has been 
made, within a wide radius of the Center, by the Town, other institutions and by 
private homes and businesses. 

 
• The Committee recognized that the aging condition of the spaces which are currently 

utilized, and a lack of familiarity with the less accessible spaces, colors attitudes 
towards the Town Hall. 

 
• Per the comprehensive planning process which prioritizes all of the Town’s long-

range capital planning needs, Town Hall has for almost 15 years been on a schedule 
to be rehabilitated; the THBRC’s work is a part of this lengthy process. 

 
• The Committee definitively decided not to tear down this 1932 Town Hall, which was 

designed to closely resemble its Common-fronting predecessor of 1846 and is a key 
part of the “face” of the historic Town Center.  
 

• The concept of turning existing spaces in Town Hall into office space, or of adding on 
new office space, or both, were determined to be both impractical and to come with a 
cost that would be far greater than other options available to the Town. 

 
• Given this Committee’s determinations, the fact of the building’s long residence on 

the long-range capital planning list, and the possible use of Community Preservation 
Funds, the Committee proposes that now is the time to actually move forward in the 
planning process by beginning the architectural phase of restoration/rehabilitation. 

  

4.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t4
.a

: 
T

H
B

R
C

 B
u

lle
t 

P
o

in
ts

 D
ec

 '1
6 

 (
22

15
 :

 C
P

A
 T

o
w

n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 T

o
w

n
 H

al
l r

en
o

va
ti

o
n

)



• The Committee’s proposal is that the Town Hall be historically restored to its main 
original functions, the two community gathering spaces and the Town Clerk’s offices, 
complete with modernizations, improved layout and a modest addition. 

 
• A totally new primary entrance to the Town Hall, located in a small addition fronting 

on the parking lot, will lead to an elevator within the existing building that will 
provide access for all users to all three building levels. 

 
• The rectangle of office space largely occupied by the Town Clerk’s function can be 

totally reconfigured to capably handle newly broadened early voting activity, 
increasingly popular genealogical research and other functions. 

 
• Modern restrooms at this and at the front entrance will not only support the 

building’s requirements, but also serve all community activities taking place 
throughout the Center. 

 
• The large square footage of the former fire headquarters’ walk-out-basement can 

finally be reclaimed and put to good use, for Town Clerk and possibly History 
Museum archival storage, a caterer’s kitchen serving both upper gathering halls, and 
probably more. 

 
• This revitalization could be a catalyst for the redesign and landscaping of the 

adjacent access driveways and parking layout, benefitting ALL users of the Town 
Hall, Loring Parsonage, Peter Noyes School, the Grange, First Parish Church, 
Presbyterian Church, the Hosmer House and all of the public park land, play spaces 
and historic cemeteries of the Town Center. 

 
• Activities taking place in the Town Hall will increase significantly as: 1) the Town 

Clerk's space is functionally enlarged; 2)  the public assembly space is more than 
doubled and made accessible, appealing and complete with modern accoutrements; 
3) the proposed, adjacent History Museum in the Loring Parsonage comes online 
and the Sudbury Historical Society possibly expands school related and other public 
programming into the Town Hall; and 4) more indoor and outdoor public activities 
are programmed in and around the newly redesigned and landscaped Town Center-- 
with the Town Hall (it's parking lot and it's accessible modern restrooms!) at the 
core. 
 

• The restoration/rehabilitation of Town Halls throughout Massachusetts is THE most 
popular single expenditure under the Community Preservation Act in the category of 
historic preservation. 

 

4.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t4
.a

: 
T

H
B

R
C

 B
u

lle
t 

P
o

in
ts

 D
ec

 '1
6 

 (
22

15
 :

 C
P

A
 T

o
w

n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 T

o
w

n
 H

al
l r

en
o

va
ti

o
n

)



 
Dear members of the Sudbury CIAC-- 
 
We are writing to thank you for the generous amount of time that you allotted on 
January 31st to discussion of the THBRC’s committee report and proposal for the 
restoration/rehabilitation of Sudbury’s historic Town Hall.  We appreciated the 
thoughtful give and take with your committee.  We did feel that there were a few 
points that were touched upon but perhaps not with the emphasis by us that, 
looking back, we would have preferred.  They are: 
 

1. The 8-member Town Hall Blue Ribbon Committee, following its charge from 
the Board of Selectmen and after quite detailed study, concluded that the 
restoration/rehabilitation path that it proposes is in fact the highest and 
best use for this building.  Rather than the actual creation of new facilities, 
as some suggested during the meeting, this project should rightly be 
counted as the maintenance and upgrading of a large, valuable, existing 
piece of Town-owned infrastructure and its adjacencies. 

 
2. The Committee included multiple members with expertise in architecture, 

construction, and specifically the adaptive reuse of older buildings, along 
with additional talents, as by design its members represented a cross 
section of Sudbury’s citizens/committees (including the CIAC).  
 

3. This project is exactly the kind of project envisioned when the CPA was 
created at the State level, and when Sudbury adopted it: a way to fund 
those community efforts, be they for wetlands and forests, antique 
buildings or affordable housing, that too often went unfunded until “later”, 
and later never seemed to come.  The Town Hall is a textbook case—more 
than a generation’s time spent quietly aging, largely unmaintained, as 
numerous other Town-owned-- and private—public-use buildings were 
rebuilt or replaced.  Town Hall has been a key anticipated CPC project since 
that committee’s inception.  Thankfully the building is a testament to the 
notion that “they don’t build them like they used to”. 
 

4. We’ve researched the CPA projects reported statewide that apply to 
historic work on town halls.  Interestingly, two complete restorations that 
members of the Committee visited, Weston and Westborough, do not 

4.b

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t4
.b

: 
d

ra
ft

 le
tt

er
 t

o
 C

IA
C

 F
eb

 2
01

7_
T

o
w

n
H

al
l  

(2
21

5 
: 

C
P

A
 T

o
w

n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 T

o
w

n
 H

al
l r

en
o

va
ti

o
n

)



appear on the list.  But town halls in 78 other towns do, with 41 “full or 
substantial” restorations and 37 “significant” ones by our estimation.  A 
dozen or so other towns did at least some work on their town halls utilizing 
CPA funds.  To our knowledge no town halls in the state have been torn 
down since the advent of the Community Preservation Act.  As we 
discussed, the premise of demolition listed among the Selectmen’s charges 
to the THBRC was, in retrospect, given in error: the building’s State historic 
status, and its administration under the purview of two Town historic 
commissions, makes that option virtually impossible. 

 
 
Either through Jim Kelly or directly, we’re happy to answer any additional 
questions that you may have as we move forward towards Town Meeting. 
 
With regards, 
 
Frank Riepe, AIA 
Sally Hild 
Chris Morely 
 
Writing as members, 
Sudbury Town Hall Blue Ribbon Committee 
2/14/17 
 

4.b

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t4
.b

: 
d

ra
ft

 le
tt

er
 t

o
 C

IA
C

 F
eb

 2
01

7_
T

o
w

n
H

al
l  

(2
21

5 
: 

C
P

A
 T

o
w

n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 T

o
w

n
 H

al
l r

en
o

va
ti

o
n

)



DATE:  Page 1 of 3 

 

Town of Sudbury 
Capital Improvement Budget Request 

FY2018 Form A 

Department/Committee: 
Facilities Dept./Town Hall Blue Ribbon 
Committee/CPC/Selectmen 
 
Item/Project Name: 
Town Hall Architectural Design 
 

Initial Year of Request: 
FY17 

Estimated Total Project Cost: 
$600,000 

Estimated Future Savings:1 
N/A 

Estimated Incremental Costs::2 

This request is for deign funding only; 
therefore there will be no additional 
operating expenses. There will be some 
additional expenses after the restoration is 
complete, such as the elevator preventive 
maintenance, sprinkler system and fire alarm 
preventative maintenance, and other system 
maintenance that will be new to a restored 
facility. 

Staffing Changes:3 

none 

Justification Code: 
B, asset maintenance 

R or NR: 
NR 

Priority: 
CPC Funded 

Project Description:  See the attached Project Submission Form to the CPC and the report from the Town Hall Blue Ribbon Committee 
Request is for $600,000 in FY18 for architectural and engineering Design services for Town Hall.  The Town Hall Blue Ribbon Committee 
(THBRC) has recently completed its mission to review and recommend the best alternative for the future use of Town Hall in conjunction with 
municipal needs and operational efficiencies. The funds requested will allow the Permanent Building Committee to advance the final concept 
plan with design drawings and construction documents. Funds for construction are anticipated to be requested in FY19, depending on the 
resources available. The requested funds are approximately 10% of the total estimated cost of the project. 
   

4.c

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t4
.c

: 
F

A
C

-T
o

w
n

-T
o

w
n

-H
al

l-
D

es
ig

n
  (

22
15

 :
 C

P
A

 T
o

w
n

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 a

rt
ic

le
 -

 T
o

w
n

 H
al

l r
en

o
va

ti
o

n
)



DATE:  Page 2 of 3 

Justification and Need: 

The Town Hall is situated in the middle of the Town Center Historic District, designated in 1963, and is part of a National 
Register District designated in 1976. Standing before the town green with its classic wood columns and brick exterior it 
is the centerpiece of town government serving as a location for civic gatherings such as town elections, and public 
meetings of the Selectmen and other boards. In 2002 a Space Needs Study examined the Town Hall and its relationship 
to the other town offices scattered in buildings throughout the town. At that time conclusions were made about 
consolidating many of the Town Offices at the Town Hall which would have positive impact on overall governance, and 
improvement of services to the entire community. In 2013 the Town undertook another study which reviewed the 
building for necessary renovations as well as the ability to provide additional office space. However no actions have 
been taken to progress this project. 

The 84 year old town-owned building is rapidly aging, suffering from deferred maintenance as other priority building 
projects take precedence. The Facilities Director has identified several costly improvements that are needed to stabilize 
the structure, including replacing the roof and windows to alleviate water infiltration, and updating of the heating and 
electrical systems. The Town Hall has use potential that is not being fully realized and is endangered by lack of funds to 
maintain and effectively preserve it.  

Funds for this project will complete the engineering and architectural design components of the preferred scenario for a 
renovated Town Hall, and begin the process to secure the building for the future, as well as make it more functional and 
usable for Town residents. 

 

Benefit: 
 Restoration of the Town hall will result in a more energy efficient building, meeting the current stretch energy code of Sudbury, preserve the 
historic fabric of the community center, protect the building from fire and disaster, as well as create capacity for multiple users of Town Hall 
and make the building accessible to all residents. Restoring one of the most significant buildings in the historic district will preserve Sudbury’s 
unique heritage and history. 

Last time this was replaced (i.e., year roof was previously replaced or year vehicle): 
Repairs to the heating systems are made on an as-needed basis. First floor windows were 
replaced in 1997. Second floor windows were repaired over the last 5 years using CPA funds. 
The roof is original. 

Typical Replacement Cycle: 
83 years 

Alternatives Considered/Reasons for Rejecting Alternatives: 
The THBRC considered several alternatives, including only fixing the immediate, necessary capital improvements; tearing the building down 
and constructing a new building; enlarging the building to accommodate Town and/or school offices; and restoring the building to its original 
uses of 2 large meeting/performance rooms. These alternatives range in cost from approximately $1.5 million to approximately $10 million. 
The Do Nothing alternative is not viable since the building currently needs work and will deteriorate without attention.  See the attached Final 
Report by the THBRC for more details. 

4.c

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t4
.c

: 
F

A
C

-T
o

w
n

-T
o

w
n

-H
al

l-
D

es
ig

n
  (

22
15

 :
 C

P
A

 T
o

w
n

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 a

rt
ic

le
 -

 T
o

w
n

 H
al

l r
en

o
va

ti
o

n
)



DATE:  Page 3 of 3 

Consequences of Not Implementing/Delaying Implementation: 
Not completing the design and necessary improvements will result in the continued deterioration of the building.  $50,000 of taxpayer funds 
have already been appropriated to this project for the concept designs, which will be wasted if the project does not proceed. 
 

Other Pertinent Background Information (e.g., Quotes, Brochures, Pictures, etc): 
Portions of the construction project may be eligible for Community Preservation Act funding, and a project request form will be submitted at 
the appropriate time for construction funding.  However, design funds are requested at this year’s Town Meeting through the use of CPA 
money.  Attached to this Form A is the final Report prepared by the THBRC.  Also attached to this Form A is the project request form 
submitted to the CPC for consideration of funding the design phase.  
 

________________________ 
1 Quantify any future savings if project is implemented (e.g., personnel costs, maintenance, repairs, energy conservation, etc.) 
2 Quantify any incremental costs anticipated if project is implemented (e.g., future personnel costs, maintenance, repairs, etc.) 
3 Quantify staffing changes (up or down) anticipated if project is implemented. 

 

4.c

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t4
.c

: 
F

A
C

-T
o

w
n

-T
o

w
n

-H
al

l-
D

es
ig

n
  (

22
15

 :
 C

P
A

 T
o

w
n

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 a

rt
ic

le
 -

 T
o

w
n

 H
al

l r
en

o
va

ti
o

n
)



4.
d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
5

Attachment4.d: Town-Hall-Restoration-Design-Phase-Application  (2215 : CPA Town Meeting article -



4.
d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
6

Attachment4.d: Town-Hall-Restoration-Design-Phase-Application  (2215 : CPA Town Meeting article -



4.
d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
7

Attachment4.d: Town-Hall-Restoration-Design-Phase-Application  (2215 : CPA Town Meeting article -



4.
d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
8

Attachment4.d: Town-Hall-Restoration-Design-Phase-Application  (2215 : CPA Town Meeting article -



4.
d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
9

Attachment4.d: Town-Hall-Restoration-Design-Phase-Application  (2215 : CPA Town Meeting article -



4.
d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
0

Attachment4.d: Town-Hall-Restoration-Design-Phase-Application  (2215 : CPA Town Meeting article -



4.
d

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
1

Attachment4.d: Town-Hall-Restoration-Design-Phase-Application  (2215 : CPA Town Meeting article -



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

TIMED ITEM 

5: CPA Town Meeting article - Haskell Field 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Discussion of CPA article requesting funding for Pour in Place ground cover surfacing to 

replace the wood fiber surfacing at the Lyons Pride/SMILE playground at Haskell Field.  Chris Morely 

and Bobby Beagan (Park and Recreation Commission) to attend. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Discussion of CPA article requesting funding for Pour in Place 

ground cover surfacing to replace the wood fiber surfacing at the Lyons Pride/SMILE playground at Haskell Field.  

Chris Morely and Bobby Beagan (Park and Recreation Commission) to attend. 

 

Background Information:   

Attached documents 

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

5

Packet Pg. 22



5.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
3

Attachment5.a: Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application  (2216 : CPA Town Meeting



5.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
4

Attachment5.a: Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application  (2216 : CPA Town Meeting



5.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
5

Attachment5.a: Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application  (2216 : CPA Town Meeting



5.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
6

Attachment5.a: Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application  (2216 : CPA Town Meeting



5.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
7

Attachment5.a: Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application  (2216 : CPA Town Meeting



5.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
8

Attachment5.a: Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application  (2216 : CPA Town Meeting



5.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
9

Attachment5.a: Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application  (2216 : CPA Town Meeting



5.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
0

Attachment5.a: Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application  (2216 : CPA Town Meeting



5.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
1

Attachment5.a: Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application  (2216 : CPA Town Meeting



5.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
2

Attachment5.a: Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application  (2216 : CPA Town Meeting



5.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
3

Attachment5.a: Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application  (2216 : CPA Town Meeting



5.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
4

Attachment5.a: Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application  (2216 : CPA Town Meeting



5.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
5

Attachment5.a: Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application  (2216 : CPA Town Meeting



G:\Combined Facilities Department\Capital Planning\FY 18\FY 18 Form A's\REC- Pour in Place Surfacing revised.docx Page 1 of 1 

 

Town of Sudbury 
Capital Improvement Budget Request 

FY2018 Form A 

Department/Committee: 
Park and Recreation 
 
Item/Project Name: 
 
Pour in Place Surfacing 

Initial Year of Request:  
2017 
 

Estimated Total Project Cost: 
$70, 975 

Estimated Future Savings:1 
 

Estimated Incremental Costs::2 

N/A 
Staffing Changes:3 

None 

Justification Code: 
A 

R or NR: 
NR 

Priority: 
3 

Project Description: 
Remove the remaining wood safety fiber from the Lyons Pride/SMILE Sudbury Playground at Haskell Field and replace it with Pour in Place 
Surfacing.  

Justification and Need: 
This playground is heavily used at all times of the day and during all seasons (except when covered in snow). This playground is also accessible 
for all abilities. Upkeep of the wood safety fiber surfacing is a full time job, as the wood chips should be a certain height at all times and 
constantly raked out. Wood chips also make it difficult for all abilities to utilize the playground as it is uneven surfaces. Poured in place 
surfacing would allow significantly less maintenance, as well as more cost efficient in the long run as we would not need to keep spending 
money on wood chips to refill on a regular basis. 

Benefit: 
Safer surface for all children, time and cost efficient, completely accessible playground   
 

Last time this was replaced (i.e., year roof was previously replaced or year vehicle): 
N/A 

Typical Replacement Cycle: 
15 Years 

Alternatives Considered/Reasons for Rejecting Alternatives: 
Staying with the wood chip areas and continuing to replace the fill, incurring costs on a regular basis; prohibiting the playground from being 
fully accessible to all.  

Consequences of Not Implementing/Delaying Implementation: 
Safety of those utilizing the facility, maintenance and up keep costs  

Other Pertinent Background Information (e.g., Quotes, Brochures, Pictures, etc): 
Attached quote is for area #1, #3, and the center area, all the remaining wood chip areas; revised quote is from December 2016.  

5.b

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t5
.b

: 
R

E
C

-P
o

u
r-

in
-P

la
ce

-S
u

rf
ac

in
g

-r
ev

is
ed

  (
22

16
 :

 C
P

A
 T

o
w

n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 H

as
ke

ll 
F

ie
ld

)



G:\Combined Facilities Department\Capital Planning\FY 18\FY 18 Form A's\REC- Pour in Place Surfacing revised.docx Page 2 of 2 

________________________ 
1 Quantify any future savings if project is implemented (e.g., personnel costs, maintenance, repairs, energy conservation, etc.) 
2 Quantify any incremental costs anticipated if project is implemented (e.g., future personnel costs, maintenance, repairs, etc.) 
3 Quantify staffing changes (up or down) anticipated if project is implemented. 

 

5.b

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t5
.b

: 
R

E
C

-P
o

u
r-

in
-P

la
ce

-S
u

rf
ac

in
g

-r
ev

is
ed

  (
22

16
 :

 C
P

A
 T

o
w

n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 H

as
ke

ll 
F

ie
ld

)



 

Town of Sudbury 
 
 Park & Recreation Department  

 

 

 

Park and Recreation Department 
40 Fairbank Road 

Sudbury, MA 01776 
978-443-1092 

McNamaraK@sudbury.ma.us 

 

 

                                                                     

                   December 20, 2016 

 

 

CPC Pour in Place Addendum                        

 

The pour in place surfacing requested through the submission of Form A and CPC form is for the two 

existing areas still utilizing wood chips, as well as the center piece that still has wood chips. This 

request is for new surfacing, not to replace existing areas; adding pour in place mix to these three areas 

will make the entire playground rubber surfacing and accessible to all. The current wood chip areas 

pose a safety risk and have a high maintenance associated with them. Wood chips have to remain a 

certain height under the playground structure, which requires continuous refill and raking of the areas. 

Wood chips also do not allow for any cushion if someone were to fall. This is not saying pour in place 

surfacing eliminates the chance for injury, there is however a lesser risk than with woodchips.  

 

The specific cost for all three areas is $70,975; please see attached revised quote. This quote is based 

on prevailing wage, includes the estimated square footage based off existing play equipment layout.  

 

New England Recreation Group can provide the pour in place rubber surfacing under state contract 

(FAC 79 or MHEC) for direct municipal procurement. New England Recreation Group provided the 

quote, as well as two standard and most popular PIP sub base material and installation spec sheets, PIP 

rubber specifications and warranty (5 year) information, as well as PIP sub base material and install 

per manufacturer recommendations.  

 

New England Recreation Group install the newest section of the pour in place surface, under the swing 

area last year.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.c

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t5
.c

: 
C

P
C

-P
o

u
r-

in
-P

la
ce

-A
d

d
en

d
u

m
  (

22
16

 :
 C

P
A

 T
o

w
n

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 a

rt
ic

le
 -

 H
as

ke
ll 

F
ie

ld
)



 

Town of Sudbury 
 
 Park & Recreation Department  

 

 

 

Park and Recreation Department 
40 Fairbank Road 

Sudbury, MA 01776 
978-443-1092 

McNamaraK@sudbury.ma.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 Center area 

 Area #1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.c

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t5
.c

: 
C

P
C

-P
o

u
r-

in
-P

la
ce

-A
d

d
en

d
u

m
  (

22
16

 :
 C

P
A

 T
o

w
n

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 a

rt
ic

le
 -

 H
as

ke
ll 

F
ie

ld
)



 

Town of Sudbury 
 
 Park & Recreation Department  

 

 

 

Park and Recreation Department 
40 Fairbank Road 

Sudbury, MA 01776 
978-443-1092 

McNamaraK@sudbury.ma.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 Area #2 

 Area #2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.c

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t5
.c

: 
C

P
C

-P
o

u
r-

in
-P

la
ce

-A
d

d
en

d
u

m
  (

22
16

 :
 C

P
A

 T
o

w
n

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 a

rt
ic

le
 -

 H
as

ke
ll 

F
ie

ld
)



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

TIMED ITEM 

6: CPA town meeting article - Featherland 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Discussion of CPA article requesting funding for Multisport Court Reconstruction at 

Featherland. Chris Morely and Bobby Beagan (Park and Recreation Commission) to attend. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Discussion of CPA article requesting funding for Multisport Court 

Reconstruction at Featherland. Chris Morely and Bobby Beagan (Park and Recreation Commission) to attend. 

 

Background Information:   

Attached documents 

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

6

Packet Pg. 41



C:\Users\jmarotta\Desktop\2016 CPC Submissions\Featherland\Form A‐Recreation Featherland tennis courts.docx  Page 1 of 1 

 
Town of Sudbury 

Capital Improvement Budget Request 
FY2018 Form A 

Department/Committee: 
Park and Recreation 
 
Item/Project Name: 
Featherland Multisport Court Reconstruction 
 

Initial Year of Request: 2017 
 

Estimated Total Project Cost: $220,000 
 

Estimated Future Savings:1  
n/a 

Estimated Incremental Costs::2 

n/a 
Staffing Changes:3

 none 
Justification Code: 
D 

R or NR: 
NR 

Priority: 
2 

Project Description: Reconstruct the tennis courts at Featherland to be handicap accessible and add basketball and pickle ball. Adaptive tennis 
and basketball require no court alterations. 
Justification and Need: The courts were dismantled in Spring 2015 after the fences were damaged by the snow plows. Residents voiced their 
disapproval and their interest in having these courts restored. This project will rehabilitate a town owned asset for recreation. The new courts 
will be handicap accessible and support unstructured recreation opportunities for residents of all ages and abilities for tennis, basketball and 
pickle ball. The LS Tennis Teams will use these courts during the spring season. 
Benefit: 
Distributed recreational opportunities are important as part of a healthy community. Featherland is located in a residential area and is easily 
assessable by roads, sidewalks and the proposed Bruce Freeman Rail Trail. Tennis, Basketball and Pickle ball can be played by residents of all 
ages and abilities. The only publically available basketball and pickle ball courts are at Fairbanks. The LS Tennis Team will be able to provide a 
full JV and Varsity team training and competition using these courts. 
 
Last time this was replaced (i.e., year roof was previously replaced or year vehicle): 
1987. 

Typical Replacement Cycle: 
Resurfaced at 8 years, cracks repaired as 
needed.   

Alternatives Considered/Reasons for Rejecting Alternatives: 
Leave courts as is. There is a clear message from residents that they want these courts. LS Tennis teams will benefit from these. 
Consequences of Not Implementing/Delaying Implementation: See above. 
Other Pertinent Background Information (e.g., Quotes, Brochures, Pictures, etc): 
See attached document prepared by the Park and Rec Commission.  
 

6.a

P
acket P

g
. 42

Attachment6.a: Form-A-Featherland-12-10-2016-1  (2217 : CPA town meeting article - Featherland)



 

 
 

PROJECT SUBMISSION FORM 

Submitter:        Submission Date:  

Group or Committee Affiliation (if any):                                                   

Submitter's address and phone number:    Purpose (please select all that apply): 

         ___ Open Space  
         ___ Community Housing  
         ___ Historic 

 ___ Recreation 
Submitter’s email address: 
Project Name:  
Project Description:   
 
 
Costs: 
 
Fiscal Year Total Project Cost        CPC Funds Requested Other Funding Sources (amount and source)  
2018    
2019    
2020    
2021    
2022    
Total     

How does this project meet the General Criteria and Category Specific Criteria for CPC projects (see 
attached)?  

 

Does this project fall within the jurisdiction or interest of other Town Boards, Committees or 
Departments?  If so, please list the boards, committees or departments, whether applications and/or 
presentations have been made, and what input or recommendations have been given. 

 

For Community Preservation Committee Use: 

Form received on:     Project presented to CPC on: ___________________                                     

Reviewed by:                                             Determination:_______________________________ 

Town of Sudbury 
Community Preservation Committee 

http://www.sudbury.ma.us 
email:  cpc@sudbury.ma.us  

 

X

Sudbury Park and Rec Commission 11/7/2016

Sudbury Park and Rec Commission

40 Fairbanks Road
Sudbury, MA 017776
978-443-1092

prc@sudbury.ma.us

Featherland Tennis/Multisport Court Reconstruction

Reconstruct the tennis courts at Featherland and add the capability for other sports such as basketball and 
pickleball. Create wide gate openings and sloped ramps to allow for wheelchair access for adaptive sports. 

$175,000 $175,000

Sport Courts were identified as a need in the 2009-2013 Open Space and Recreation Plan. The courts would support tennis, 
basketball and pickle ball. These courts would be assessible if the gate openings were wide enough and the ramps to the 
courts were smooth.These sports can be played by athletes of all ages and ability levels. In the May 2016 Special Election, 
724 residents voted to increase property taxes for these courts.

Capital Improvement Advisory Committee recommended CPA funds be used for reconstructing these courts (April 26, 2016).

Featherland Multisport Court Reconstruction

Park & Recreation Commission

$220,000 $220,000

Sport courts were identified as a needed asset in the 2009-2013 Open Space and Recreation
Plan. The reconstructed courts will be handicap accessible and support tennis, basketball and
pickle ball for the general public and the LS Tennis Teams. The courts were dismantled in the
Spring 2015 after snow plows damaged them during the winter. This project will rehabilitate a
town owned asset.

The CIAC recommended the Park & Rec Commission request CPA funds to reconstruct these
courts (Memo from CIAC to FinCom and BOS on March 7, 2016).

Reconstruct the tennis courts at Featherland to be handicap accessible and add basketball and
pickle ball. Adaptive tennis and basketball require no court alterations.

6.b

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t6
.b

: 
C

P
C

_F
ea

th
er

la
n

d
-M

u
lt

is
p

o
rt

C
o

u
rt

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
-U

P
D

A
T

E
D

  (
22

17
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 F

ea
th

er
la

n
d

)



 

TOWN OF SUDBURY COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 
 

Guidelines for Project Submission 
 

1) Each project request must be submitted to the Community Preservation Committee 
using the Project Submission Form as a cover sheet. Applications should be 
submitted in twelve (12) multiple copies. 

2) Requests must include a statement of need and be documented with appropriate 
support information. The use of maps, visual aids and other supplemental information 
is encouraged. 

3) Obtain written proposals, estimates, quotes and such other evidence to document 
project scope and cost. 

4) If the request is part of a multi-year project, include the total project cost and 
allocations. 

5) Describe the endorsement, support or other recommendation, if any, by other Town 
Boards, Committees and Departments. 

6) Provide examples of similar project proposals in other communities, if any, including 
examples of project scope, project cost and status of completion. 

7) For applicants that have multiple project requests, please prioritize projects. 
8) Requests must be received by Monday, November 7, 2016 to be considered for 

recommendation at the May 2017 Annual Town Meeting. 
9) Applicants must be present at a CPC meeting to answer questions. The CPC meeting 

schedule will be announced in October, 2016 and posted on the town’s website. 

Please keep in mind that there are legal limitations on the use of CPA funds. Additional 
information on the CPA and the Community Preservation Committee can be found on the town’s 
website at www.sudbury.ma.us, under Committees. The committee can be reached by email at 
cpc@sudbury.ma.us. If you are in doubt about your project’s eligibility, after consulting these 
sources, you are encouraged to submit an application so that the Committee can determine 
eligibility. 

 

Please submit the Project Submission Form and accompanying documentation to: 
 

Community Preservation Committee 
c/o Planning and Community Development Office 

Flynn Building 
278 Old Sudbury Road 
Sudbury, MA 01776 
cpc@sudbury.ma.us  

 

 

6.b

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t6
.b

: 
C

P
C

_F
ea

th
er

la
n

d
-M

u
lt

is
p

o
rt

C
o

u
rt

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
-U

P
D

A
T

E
D

  (
22

17
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 F

ea
th

er
la

n
d

)



Park & Rec Commission, 12/8/2016    Page 1 

Rebuild Featherland Multisport Courts 
History	
The Featherland Tennis Courts have become a key component of Sudbury recreational opportunities for 
many generations. The construction history is: 

 Two courts were built in 1961 
 Two courts were built in 1965 
 All courts color coated in 1966 
 All courts color coated in 1976 
 All courts rebuilt in 1987. 

After the winter of 2014‐2015 and record breaking snow fall, snow plows caused damage to the posts 
and fencing around the courts. Without knowledge of the Park & Rec Commission (PRC), someone in 
town instructed the DPW to take down the fencing, tennis nets and trees between the courts. Sudbury 
residents submitted complaints to the PRC and the Acting Town Manager. 

The PRC initially submitted the Featherland tennis court project to the CPC in November of 2015.  
However, the PRC later received information that the project would be funded as part of the town 
manager’s budget so on December 2, 2015 the PRC pulled the submission from the CPC.  In January 
2016 the CIAC decided that they were against the Featherland tennis court project. In a memo dated 
March 7th, 2016, from the CIAC to FinCom and Selectmen, the CIAC recommended that the 
neighborhood group of residents work with the PRC to determine the highest and best use of the 
recreational area then submit a request for CPA funds for the project. The PRC then decided to submit 
the project for a capital debt request for the 2016 Town Meeting. Voters rejected the capital debt 
request on the ballot in May 2016 along with most of the other capital improvements which would have 
resulted in higher property taxes.  

PRC is submitting a new request to CPC for a multisport court reconstruction at Featherland to 
rehabilitate a currently owned town asset and meet the needs to many user groups.  

Supporting	Research	and	Community	Input	

Open	Space	plan	
The 2009 – 2013 Open Space and Recreation Plan published in June 2009 includes survey results from 
Sudbury residents. The results show that sports courts (tennis, basketball, deck hockey, etc) were high 
priority for 261 of the 540 survey respondents. See Appendix B, page 7 of the Plan available on the 
Sudbury town website.  

National	Park	and	Recreation	Association	
The National Park and Recreation Association (NRPA) has researched the importance of parks in 
communities nationwide. The have found youth living in neighborhoods with multiple recreation and 

6.b

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t6
.b

: 
C

P
C

_F
ea

th
er

la
n

d
-M

u
lt

is
p

o
rt

C
o

u
rt

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
-U

P
D

A
T

E
D

  (
22

17
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 F

ea
th

er
la

n
d

)



Park & Rec Commission, 12/8/2016    Page 2 

park facilities are more likely to be active five times a week, compared to young people who don’t have 
access to any. Increased access to places for physical activity leads to 25% increase in people exercising 
more than 3 times a week. Recreational opportunities aid in preventing obesity, managing chronic 
diseases and supported better mental health. See NRPA.org Fact Sheets for details. 

The NRPA also suggests that distributing recreational opportunities throughout the community allowing 
people easy access from homes and work encourages residents to use the facilities. Featherland is 
centrally located and accessible to many more residents by sidewalks, driving and the proposed Bruce 
Freeman Rail Trail. The only other publically available basketball courts are at Fairbanks.  

Providing half‐court basketball option at Featherland will provide an opportunity for LS students who 
park there to play after school, thus getting some exercise and reducing stress, before going to their 
after school activities. 

Lincoln	Sudbury	Varsity	and	Junior	Varsity	Tennis	teams	
After consulting with the Varsity and Junior Varsity tennis coaches at LS, Peter Elenbaas (LS Athletic 
Director) confirmed that the tennis teams would use the rebuilt tennis courts at Featherland for both 
practices and matches.  

Prior to Featherland courts being dismantled, the girls and boys teams used LS and Featherland courts 
for practices and matches. The competition schedule is set up so one team travels while the other team 
hosts for each school they play. Within the competition, there are varsity and JV matches. The varsity 
matches are played on 5 of the 6 LS courts. One JV match is on the remaining LS court. Without the 
Featherland courts, the remaining 4 JV matches have to wait until after the varsity matches completed. 
Often there isn’t enough time for the JV matches. Once Featherland is rebuilt, all the varsity and JV 
matches will happen at the same time. 

Prior to Featherland being dismantled, LS was able to have a full roster of both JV and Varsity. Since 
spring 2015, the JV team has been limited because of the court space. When the Featherland courts are 
rebuilt, they will have the court space for a full complement of JV players.  

PRC	Public	Hearing	October	5th,	2015		
The PRC was considering replacing the dismantled tennis courts with small baseball fields and they held 
a public hearing. Approximately 50 residents attended. Several people were there to express the need 
for small baseball field, many residents were there to protest losing these tennis courts rather than 
rebuilding them. After this meeting, the proposal to build small baseball fields was withdrawn by LS 
Youth Baseball. 

May	2016	Special	Election	
Though the capital debt ballot in May 2016 for replacing the Featherland Tennis Courts ultimately failed, 
there were 724 voters who were willing to have an increase to their property tax to rebuild these courts. 
That proposal was for only tennis courts –pickle ball, basketball and handicap access were not included.  

6.b

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t6
.b

: 
C

P
C

_F
ea

th
er

la
n

d
-M

u
lt

is
p

o
rt

C
o

u
rt

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
-U

P
D

A
T

E
D

  (
22

17
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 F

ea
th

er
la

n
d

)



Park & Rec Commission, 12/8/2016    Page 3 

Survey	of	Interested	Residents	
Following CIAC’s recommendations, the neighborhood group spearheaded by Mark Waiting (10 Codman 
Drive) surveyed interested residents via email and Facebook to determine the interest in overall layout 
of the facility. After verifying respondents as Sudbury residents, the results show: 

 73% of the respondents live more than 1 mile from Featherland 
 69% want 4 tennis courts 
 44% want some combination of tennis, pickle ball and basketball  
 49% said they’d play tennis several times a week; 29% said they’d play once a week. 

Proposal	‐	$220,000	–	Featherland	Multisport	Court	Reconstruction	
 

This project is a rehabilitation of currently owned town asset and provides recreational 
opportunities for multiple users group. This proposal meets the CPA requirements.  

PRC is requesting to rebuild four tennis courts enclosed in fencing. They would be oriented on the 
property as they were in the past with two pairs of courts each enclosed. To facilitate visual separation 
between the courts, there would be a wind screen installed on the separating fence.  

On one pair of courts, there will also be pickle ball lines – one set on each tennis court. 

On the other pair of courts, there would be four half‐court basketball hoops with key and three point 
lines drawn.  

The court gate openings and ramps would be wide enough and paved entry to the parking lot to allow 
for wheel chair access. Adaptive tennis and basketball require no other facility alteration. There would 
be two handicap accessible parking spots. 

The courts would be positioned away from the parking lot to prevent future damage to fencing and 
posts from snow plows.  

Once completed, the land around the courts will be graded with topsoil and grass seed. 

We have a budgetary quote from Westboro Tennis Resurfacing for $202K. We are requesting an 
additional $18K for permits and contingency.  

6.b

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t6
.b

: 
C

P
C

_F
ea

th
er

la
n

d
-M

u
lt

is
p

o
rt

C
o

u
rt

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
-U

P
D

A
T

E
D

  (
22

17
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 F

ea
th

er
la

n
d

)



Park & Rec Commission, 12/8/2016    Page 4 

Proposed	Layout	Of	Courts	In	Existing	Space:	

 

Images	of	Similar	Courts	

 

6.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t6
.b

: 
C

P
C

_F
ea

th
er

la
n

d
-M

u
lt

is
p

o
rt

C
o

u
rt

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
-U

P
D

A
T

E
D

  (
22

17
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 F

ea
th

er
la

n
d

)



12/7/2016 Hustonfam.net Mail - Pulverize Sudbury Mara Huston.doc

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=91373c88cd&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=158d3f7a830832d6&siml=158d3f7a830832d6 1/4

Mara Huston <mara@hustonfam.net>

Pulverize Sudbury Mara Huston.doc 
wts@westborotennisswestborotennissurfaces.comurfaces.com
<wts@westborotennissurfaces.com>

Tue, Dec 6, 2016 at 6:49
AM

Reply-To: wts@westborotennissurfaces.com
To: Mara Huston <mara@hustonfam.net>

please let me know that you received this latest proposal -
Thanks -Joe

                                                                                    Proposal By:  Westboro Tennis

                                                                                                                Surfaces

T0:  Mara Huston

mara@hustonfam.net

 

Sudbury Park and Recreation

40 Fairbanks Road

Sudbury, MA 01776

                       

For:     Reconstruction  Asphalt to Asphalt
 242 ft x 110 ft

December 6,  2016                                                              4 Tennis Courts to include

                                                                                                4 half Basketball Courts and

                                                                                                2 Pickleball Courts             

Page 1 of 3

           

 

We will perform the following work and provide the materials indicated:

 

 

            1.  The existing surface shall be pulverized to a depth of approximately 6" turning the
surface into crushed stone.  The surface shall be graded with a laser guided grader and
compacted to a slope of 1" in 10' according to USTA specifications in order to achieve a finished
tolerance not to vary more than 1/4" in 10'.

           

6.b

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t6
.b

: 
C

P
C

_F
ea

th
er

la
n

d
-M

u
lt

is
p

o
rt

C
o

u
rt

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
-U

P
D

A
T

E
D

  (
22

17
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 F

ea
th

er
la

n
d

)

mailto:mara@hustonfam.net


12/7/2016 Hustonfam.net Mail - Pulverize Sudbury Mara Huston.doc

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=91373c88cd&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=158d3f7a830832d6&siml=158d3f7a830832d6 2/4

            2.  The new court dimensions shall measure 110 ft x 242 ft. (with the 242 ft headed in
North/South direction)

 

            3.  The pulverized material shall be laser graded as many times as necessary to reach a
tolerance not to vary more that 1/4 inch in 10 feet when measured in any direction with a 10 foot
straight edge.

 

            4.  At this stage, all fence post and net post foundations shall be dug, poured and set in
concrete with sleeves.  This is to insure that there are no shrinkage cracks between the asphalt
surface and the concrete fence and net post foundations that occur when the fencing is installed
following the paving.   The fence post foundations shall be twelve inches by twelve inches
(12"x12") at the top and measuring four feet (4') deep.   The net post holes will measure two feet
by two feet (2' x 2') at the top, four feet (4') deep and bell out to thirtysix inches (36") at the bottom
to prevent heaving.  The center anchor shall be set in concrete measuring twelve inches by twelve
inches by twelve inches (12"x12"x12").  All fence posts shall be black vinyl coated, terminal and
corner fence posts shall be 2.875" O.D.  Line posts shall be 2.375" O.D.   It must be noted that
paving shall be continuous in that each pass must be completed in order to eliminate the
occurrence of cold joints. In addition to the above, 4 heavy duty Super Six basketball units,
manufactured by Douglas Industries, shall be installed with the holes measuring 2 ft x 2 ft at the
top and 4 ft deep belling out to 36 inches at the bottom to  

 

Page 2 of 3

 

 

prevent heaving.

 

            5.  One inch of stone dust or 140 tons shall be spread, laser graded, and compacted.

 

            6.  The court area shall then be refine graded in preparation for the paving, again to meet
the finished tolerance of ¼” in 10’.

 

            7.  The existing court areas shall be surfaced with a 2 course pavement of I1 Bituminous
Concrete which will measure 3" after compaction with a power roller to meet a surface tolerance
not to vary more than 1/8” in 10’.

 

           8.  At this point, the remaining fence frame work consisting of one and five eighth inch (1
5/8") top rail, corner and terminal braces shall be installed.  Also to be installed is a bottom rail
around the entire perimeter of the court.  The entire fence area shall be ten feet (10') high.  From
the 10' framework eight (8) gauge one and three quarter inch (1 3/4") black vinyl coated fabric shall
be hung.  The fence shall measure 804 feet with one double swing access gate and three 4 ft  x  7
ft  entry gates.

6.b

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t6
.b

: 
C

P
C

_F
ea

th
er

la
n

d
-M

u
lt

is
p

o
rt

C
o

u
rt

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
-U

P
D

A
T

E
D

  (
22

17
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 F

ea
th

er
la

n
d

)



12/7/2016 Hustonfam.net Mail - Pulverize Sudbury Mara Huston.doc

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=91373c88cd&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=158d3f7a830832d6&siml=158d3f7a830832d6 3/4

 

            9.  Four sets of external wind net post in sleeves shall be installed, which will be
removable.  Four Court Master DHS nets with anchors and center straps will be hung.  The
anchors will be set in 1 ft of concrete.

 

            10.  The court will be covered with a four coat system of acrylic tennis court surfacing
DECO COLOR in your choice of colors.

 

            11.  The lines will be painted with 2 coats of textured white line paint.

 

            12. The tennis court lines will be painted white.  Four sets of basketball keys with 3 point
lines shall be painted in a slightly lighter color than the court colors chosen.  Two sets of Pickleball
lines shall be painted on the other 2 sets of tennis courts not effected by the basketball hoops.

 

            13.  Any areas disturbed by construction around the perimeter of the courts shall be
topsoiled and seeded.

 

            14.  A handicap ramp shall be installed and parking lines shall be installed to the
designated specifications.

 

            15. Also to be noted, the area to be paved will be approximately 270 ft x 115 ft as well an
additional 10 ft x 14 ft driveway entrance on one end (the tennis court

 

Page 3 of 3

 

 

fencing imprint within this area shall be 240 ft x 108 ft) Where the tennis courts abut

any grass areas, paving shall extend one foot beyond the fence line.

 

           

The budget price for the above for________________________________$202,000.00

 

 

Owner shall be responsible for any permits needed.

 

6.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t6
.b

: 
C

P
C

_F
ea

th
er

la
n

d
-M

u
lt

is
p

o
rt

C
o

u
rt

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
-U

P
D

A
T

E
D

  (
22

17
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 F

ea
th

er
la

n
d

)



12/7/2016 Hustonfam.net Mail - Pulverize Sudbury Mara Huston.doc

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=91373c88cd&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=158d3f7a830832d6&siml=158d3f7a830832d6 4/4

 

NOTE:  Should any conditions warrant more gravel, the cost would be $24.00 per ton, plus tax,
spread and compacted in place.

 

 

 

 

6.b

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t6
.b

: 
C

P
C

_F
ea

th
er

la
n

d
-M

u
lt

is
p

o
rt

C
o

u
rt

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
-U

P
D

A
T

E
D

  (
22

17
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 F

ea
th

er
la

n
d

)



 

 
TOWN OF SUDBURY COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 

 
 
General Criteria 
 
The Sudbury Community Preservation Committee will give preference to proposals that address as many 
of the following general criteria as possible: 

 
• Are eligible for Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding according to the 

requirements described in the CPA legislation; 
• Are consistent with the town’s Master Plan, Open Space and Recreation Plan, Land Use 

Priorities Committee Report, Town-wide Comprehensive Facility Study, Community 
Housing Plan, and other planning documents that have received wide scrutiny and input 
and have been adopted by the town; 

• Receive endorsement by other municipal boards or departments. 
• Preserve the essential character of the town as described in the Master Plan; 
• Save resources that would otherwise be threatened and/or serve a currently under-served 

population;  
• Either serve more than one CPA purpose (especially in linking open space, recreation 

and community housing) or demonstrate why serving multiple needs is not feasible;  
• Demonstrate practicality, feasibility, urgency; 
• Demonstrate that the project can be implemented expeditiously and within budget; 
• Demonstrate that project alternatives, and alternative funding mechanisms, have been 

fully explored; 
• Produce an advantageous cost/benefit value;  
• Leverage additional public and/or private funds; and 
• Preserve or utilize currently owned town assets.  

 
Category Specific Criteria 
 
Open space proposals that address as many of the following specific criteria as possible will receive 
preference: 

• Permanently protect important wildlife habitat, including areas that: 
- are of local significance for biodiversity; 
- contain a variety of habitats, with a diversity of geologic features and types  
   of vegetation; 
- contain a habitat type that is in danger of vanishing from Sudbury; or 
- preserve habitat for threatened or endangered species of plants or animals; 

• Preserve Sudbury's rural and agricultural character; 
• Provide opportunities for passive recreation and environmental education; 
• Protect or enhance wildlife corridors, promote connectivity of habitat or prevent fragmentation of 

habitats; 
• Provide connections with existing trails or potential trail linkages; 
• Preserve scenic views; 
• Border a scenic road; 
• Protect drinking water quantity and quality; 
• Provide flood control/storage; 
• Preserve important surface water bodies, including wetlands, vernal pools or riparian zones; and 
• Preserve a parcel identified in the 2009-2013 Open Space and Recreation Plan. 

6.b

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t6
.b

: 
C

P
C

_F
ea

th
er

la
n

d
-M

u
lt

is
p

o
rt

C
o

u
rt

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
-U

P
D

A
T

E
D

  (
22

17
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 F

ea
th

er
la

n
d

)



 

 
Historical proposals that address as many of the following criteria as possible will receive preference: 
 

• Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate historic, cultural, architectural or 
archaeological resources of significance, especially those that are threatened; and in the case of 
proposals on private property, the proposal and/or proponent meet certain economic criteria as 
may be required by the Community Preservation Committee; 

• Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate town-owned properties, features or 
resources of historical significance;  

• Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate the historical function of a property or site; 
• Project is within a Sudbury Historic District, on a State or National Historic Register, or eligible 

for placement on such registers, or on the Sudbury Historic Properties Survey;  
• Project demonstrates a public benefit; and 
• Project demonstrates the ability to provide permanent protection for maintaining the historic 

resource; and in the case of proposals on private property, the proposal and/or proponent have 
demonstrated additional protective measures and have met additional criteria, as may be imposed 
by the Community Preservation Committee, to ensure the continued permanent protection of the 
historic resource. 

  
 
 
Community Housing proposals that address as many of the following criteria as possible will 
receive preference: 
 

• Contribute to the goal of 10% affordability; 
• Conform to the town’s Housing Production Plan; 
• Promote a socioeconomic environment that encourages a diversity of income; 
• Provide housing that is harmonious in design and scale with the surrounding community; 
• Intermingle affordable and market rate housing at levels that exceed state requirements for 

percentage of affordable units;   
• Ensure long-term affordability; 
• Promote use of existing buildings or construction on previously-developed or Town-owned sites; 
• Convert market rate to affordable units; and  
• Give priority to local residents, Town employees, and participants in the Sudbury METCO 

program. 
 

 
 
Recreation proposals that address as many of the following criteria as possible will receive preference: 

• Support multiple recreation uses;  
• Serve a significant number of residents;  
• Expand the range of recreational opportunities available to Sudbury residents of all ages;  
• Jointly benefit Conservation Commission and Park and Recreation Commission initiatives by 

promoting passive recreation, such as hiking, biking, and cross-country skiing, on town owned 
property;  

• Maximize the utility of land already owned by Sudbury (e.g. school property); and  
• Promote the creative use of railway and other corridors to create safe and healthful non-motorized 

transportation opportunities.   
 

6.b

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t6
.b

: 
C

P
C

_F
ea

th
er

la
n

d
-M

u
lt

is
p

o
rt

C
o

u
rt

R
ec

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
-U

P
D

A
T

E
D

  (
22

17
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 F

ea
th

er
la

n
d

)



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

TIMED ITEM 

7: CPA town meeting article - SHA 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Discussion of CPA article requesting funding for acquisition, creation, preservation or 

support of affordable rental housing.  Chris Morely and Sherri Cline (Sudbury Housing Authority) to 

attend. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Discussion of CPA article requesting funding for acquisition, 

creation, preservation or support of affordable rental housing.  Chris Morely and Sherri Cline (Sudbury Housing 

Authority) to attend. 

 

Background Information:   

Attached application 

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:  10 minutes 

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

7

Packet Pg. 55



7.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
6

Attachment7.a: Sudbury-Housing-Authority-Application  (2218 : CPA town meeting article - SHA)



7.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
7

Attachment7.a: Sudbury-Housing-Authority-Application  (2218 : CPA town meeting article - SHA)



7.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
8

Attachment7.a: Sudbury-Housing-Authority-Application  (2218 : CPA town meeting article - SHA)



7.
a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
9

Attachment7.a: Sudbury-Housing-Authority-Application  (2218 : CPA town meeting article - SHA)



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

TIMED ITEM 

8: CPA town meeting article - RHSO 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Discussion of CPA article requesting funding for services from the Regional Housing 

Services Organization. Chris Morely and Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues to attend. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Discussion of CPA article requesting funding for services from the 

Regional Housing Services Organization. Chris Morely and Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues to attend.. 

 

Background Information:   

attached presentation 

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:  10 minutes 

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

8

Packet Pg. 60



2/21/2017

1

8.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t8
.a

: 
C

P
C

.R
H

S
O

  (
22

19
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 R

H
S

O
)



2/21/2017

2

8.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t8
.a

: 
C

P
C

.R
H

S
O

  (
22

19
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 R

H
S

O
)



2/21/2017

3

8.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t8
.a

: 
C

P
C

.R
H

S
O

  (
22

19
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 R

H
S

O
)



2/21/2017

4

8.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t8
.a

: 
C

P
C

.R
H

S
O

  (
22

19
 :

 C
P

A
 t

o
w

n
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
rt

ic
le

 -
 R

H
S

O
)



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

TIMED ITEM 

9: Discussion of FinCom recommendations 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Discussion of FinCom recommendations on non-override and override budgets, including 

use of free cash. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Discussion of FinCom recommendations on non-override and 

override budgets, including use of free cash. 

 

Background Information:   

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

9

Packet Pg. 65



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

TIMED ITEM 

10: Vote on override 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Selectmen vote on Town override proposal 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Selectmen vote on Town override proposal 

 

Background Information:   

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

10

Packet Pg. 66



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

TIMED ITEM 

11: Town enterprise funds 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Discussion of Town enterprise funds.  Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues to present. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Discussion of Town enterprise funds.  Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues 

to present. 

 

Background Information:   

Document to be provided separately. 

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:  10 minutes 

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

11

Packet Pg. 67



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

TIMED ITEM 

12: Adjourn joint meeting with Finance Committee 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Adjourn joint meeting with Finance Committee. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Adjourn joint meeting with Finance Committee. 

 

Background Information:   

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

12

Packet Pg. 68



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

MISCELLANEOUS (UNTIMED) 

13: Call STE for May 9 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Vote to call a Special Town Election for May 9, 2017, for the purpose of placing a 

Proposition 2 1/2 ballot question on the Warrant, and to so notify the Town Clerk. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Vote to call a Special Town Election for May 9, 2017, for the 

purpose of placing a Proposition 2 1/2 ballot question on the Warrant, and to so notify the Town Clerk. 

 

Background Information:   

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:  10 minutes 

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

13

Packet Pg. 69



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

MISCELLANEOUS (UNTIMED) 

14: STE Woodard vacancy on ballot 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requestor:  Chair Iuliano 

 

Formal Title:  Vote to place on the May 9, 2017 Special Town Election ballot the position of Selectman 

to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Selectman Charles Woodard effective April 12, 2017; and 

to so notify the Town Clerk. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Vote to place on the May 9, 2017 Special Town Election 

ballot the position of Selectman to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Selectman Charles 

Woodard effective April 12, 2017; and to so notify the Town Clerk.  

 

Background Information:   

attached resignation letter 

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

14

Packet Pg. 70



14.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t1
4.

a:
 R

es
ig

n
at

io
n

 L
et

te
r 

fr
o

m
 C

h
u

ck
 W

o
o

d
ar

d
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 2
.2

4.
20

17
  (

22
28

 :
 S

T
E

 W
o

o
d

ar
d

 v
ac

an
cy

 o
n

 b
al

lo
t)



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

MISCELLANEOUS (UNTIMED) 

15: ATM Articles 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Vote on order of Town Meeting Articles, take positions on articles, and designate articles 

for consent calendar. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Vote on order of Town Meeting Articles, take positions on 

articles, and designate articles for consent calendar. 

 

Background Information:   

Attached article list 

 

Financial impact expected:n/a 

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

15

Packet Pg. 72



Articles submitted as of 1/31/17 ATM 2017 Articles - DRAFT 2/2/2017

S-support; IP-Indefinitely Postpone; RTM-Report at Town Meeting
2/2/2017

Page 1

# Article Title Status Sponsor
Article 
Presenter

BOS 
Position

Report BOS 
position at 
ATM

Funding 
Source

Requested 
Amount

Required 
Vote

Consent 
Calendar

IN MEMORIAM RESOLUTION
FINANCE/BUDGET

1 Hear Reports submitted BOS Majority

2 FY17 Budget Adjustments submitted BOS Majority

3 Stabilization Fund submitted BOS Two-thirds

4 FY18 Budget submitted FinCom Majority

5 FY18 Transfer Station Enterprise Fund Budget submitted FinCom Majority

6 FY18 Pool Enterprise Fund Budget submitted FinCom Majority

7
FY18 Recreation Field Maintenance Enterprise 
Fund Budget submitted FinCom Majority

8 Unpaid Bills submitted
Town 
Accountant Four-fifths

9 Chapter 90 Highway Funding submitted
DPW 
Director Majority

10 Town/School Revolving Funds (consolidated) submitted
Finance 
Director Majority

11
Amend Bylaws by Adding New Section 
Establishing Revolving Funds submitted

Finance 
Director

12 Fund Litigation Costs - Eversource submitted
Town 
Manager

Stabiliza-
tion fund $200,000 

13 Fund Litigation Costs - Sudbury Station submitted
Town 
Manager

Stabiliza-
tion fund $150,000 

14 Bruce Freeman Rail Trail submitted
Town 
Manager $330,000 

15.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t1
5.

a:
 D

ra
ft

 a
rt

ic
le

s 
A

T
M

 2
01

7 
 (

22
05

 :
 A

T
M

 A
rt

ic
le

s)



Articles submitted as of 1/31/17 ATM 2017 Articles - DRAFT 2/2/2017

S-support; IP-Indefinitely Postpone; RTM-Report at Town Meeting
2/2/2017

Page 2

# Article Title Status Sponsor
Article 
Presenter

BOS 
Position

Report BOS 
position at 
ATM

Funding 
Source

Requested 
Amount

Required 
Vote

Consent 
Calendar

15 Post Employment Health Insurance Trust Funding submitted
Town 
Manager

16 Goodnow Library Charter Amendment submitted

Goodnow 
Library 
Trustees

17
Temporary Moratorium on Marijuana 
Establishments submitted

Town 
Manager

18

Amend Article XVII of the Town of Sudbury 
Bylaws - Licenses and Permits Subject to Unpaid 
Taxes and Fees submitted

Town 
Manager

19
Amend Town Bylaws, Art. XXVII.4 - In-Ground 
Irrigation Systems submitted

Board of 
Health 
Director

20 Amend Zoning Bylaw, Article 1230, Conformance submitted
Planning 
Board

Capital Articles

21 FY18 Capital Budget submitted
Town 
Manager

22 DPW Rolling Stock Replacement submitted
DPW 
Director $182,000 

23 Purchase of Fire Department Ladder Truck submitted Fire Chief $670,000 

24 School Rooftop HVAC Unit Replacement submitted
Facilities 
Director $55,000 

25
Town and  Schools Parking Lots, and Sidewalks 
Improvements submitted

DPW 
Director/ 
Facilities 
Director $275,000 

26
Wireless Technology Infrastructure 
Improvements - Sudbury Public Schools submitted

Facilities 
Director $175,000 

15.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t1
5.

a:
 D

ra
ft

 a
rt

ic
le

s 
A

T
M

 2
01

7 
 (

22
05

 :
 A

T
M

 A
rt

ic
le

s)



Articles submitted as of 1/31/17 ATM 2017 Articles - DRAFT 2/2/2017

S-support; IP-Indefinitely Postpone; RTM-Report at Town Meeting
2/2/2017

Page 3

# Article Title Status Sponsor
Article 
Presenter

BOS 
Position

Report BOS 
position at 
ATM

Funding 
Source

Requested 
Amount

Required 
Vote

Consent 
Calendar

27
Sudbury Public Schools Playground 
Improvements submitted

Facilities 
Director $150,000 

CPC Articles

28 Lyons Pride/S.M.I.L.E Pour in Place Surfacing submitted CPC $70,975 

29 Featherland Multisport Court Reconstruction submitted CPC $220,000 

30 Bruce Freeman Rail Trail submitted CPC $330,000 

31 Town Hall Restoration/Rehabilitation submitted CPC $600,000 

32 Sudbury Housing Authority Allocation submitted CPC $212,600 

33 Regional Housing Services Office Allocation submitted CPC $30,000 

34
FY18 Community Preservation Fund General 
Budget and Appropriations submitted CPC

Petition Articles

35 Plastic Check-out Bag Ban bylaw submitted
LS Environ-
mental Club

36 Plastic Bottled Water Regulations bylaw submitted
LS Environ-
mental Club

15.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t1
5.

a:
 D

ra
ft

 a
rt

ic
le

s 
A

T
M

 2
01

7 
 (

22
05

 :
 A

T
M

 A
rt

ic
le

s)



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

MISCELLANEOUS (UNTIMED) 

16: Ballot Question arguments 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requestor:  Susan Iuliano 

 

Formal Title:  Discuss Board of Selectmen notice seeking parties to write arguments supporting or 

opposing an override ballot question. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Discuss Board of Selectmen notice seeking parties to write 

arguments supporting or opposing an override ballot question. 

 

Background Information:   

attachments from 2/7 meeting? (Y/N) 

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

16

Packet Pg. 76



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

MISCELLANEOUS (UNTIMED) 

17: Citizen's Comments (Cont) 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Citizen's Comments (Cont) 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Citizen's Comments (Cont) 

 

Background Information:   

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

17

Packet Pg. 77



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

MISCELLANEOUS (UNTIMED) 

18: Discuss future agenda items 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Discuss future agenda items 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote:  

 

Background Information:   

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

18

Packet Pg. 78



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 

19: Minutes approval 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Vote to approve the regular session minutes of 2/7/17. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Vote to approve the regular session minutes of 2/7/17.  

 

Background Information:   

attached draft 

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

19

Packet Pg. 79



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 

20: Military proclamation 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requestor:  Maryanne Bilodeau, Asst Town Mgr/HR Director 

 

Formal Title:  Vote to sign a proclamation for U.S. Army SPC Michael Crosby, acknowledging his safe 

return home after spending eight months in Iraq, and proclaiming Wednesday, March 1, 2017 as Michael 

Crosby Day in Sudbury. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote:  Vote to sign a proclamation for U.S. Army SPC Michael 

Crosby, acknowledging his safe return home after spending eight months in Iraq, and proclaiming 

Wednesday, March 1, 2017 as Michael Crosby Day in Sudbury. 

 

Background Information:   

Attached copy of proclamation. Please sign two originals. 

 

Financial impact expected:n/a 

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

20

Packet Pg. 91



  

Town of Sudbury 
Office of Selectmen 

 

 
Proclamation 

 
WHEREAS:  On behalf of the Town of Sudbury, the Board of Selectmen is pleased to acknowledge 

the safe return of Army Specialist Michael Crosby from an eight-month tour of Iraq with 
the 2nd Brigade Combat Team of the 101st Airborne Division, returning to the US on 
January 16, 2017; and 

 
WHEREAS: SPC Crosby was deployed in support of Operation Inherent Resolve. The mission 

focused on advising and assisting Iraqi and Kurdish partner forces in their fight against 
ISIL; and 

 
WHEREAS: SPC Crosby has received the Army commendation medal, Iraqi Campaign medal and an 

overseas service ribbon; and 
 
WHEREAS: He is currently stationed at Fort Campbell, Kentucky. During his leave he returns to 

Sudbury on February 26, 2017; and 
 
WHEREAS: SPC Crosby is a 2008 graduate of Lincoln-Sudbury Regional High School and received 

a BA in History from Connecticut College; and 
 
WHEREAS: SPC Crosby is the son of Alan and Ginny Crosby of Sudbury. 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

 
PROCLAIMED: That we, the Sudbury Board of Selectmen, on behalf of the Sudbury community, go on 

record to proclaim Wednesday, March 1, 2017, as SPC Michael Crosby Day in the 
Town of Sudbury.   

 
Signed this twenty-eighth day of February, two thousand and seventeen. 
 
      BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
        
 

Susan N. Iuliano, Chairman 
 
 

Charles C. Woodard, Vice-Chairman 
 
 

Patricia A. Brown 
       
 

Robert C. Haarde 
 
  

Leonard A. Simon 

20.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t2
0.

a:
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

_S
P

C
 C

ro
sb

y 
 (

22
07

 :
 M

ili
ta

ry
 p

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

)



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 

21: Accept grant of $4009.50 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requestor:  John Whelan, Asst. Fire Chief 

 

Formal Title:  Vote to accept a 2015 EMPG reimbursement grant of $4009.50, for radio receiver and 

associated equipment, as requested by John Whalen, Asst. Fire Chief. 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Vote to accept a 2015 EMPG reimbursement grant of 

$4009.50, for radio receiver and associated equipment, as requested by John Whalen, Asst. Fire Chief. 

 

Background Information:   

Attached documents 

 

Financial impact expected:n/a 

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

21

Packet Pg. 93



21
.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
4

Attachment21.a: Reimbursement_Grant_Fire_Dept  (2211 : Accept grant of $4009.50)



21
.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
5

Attachment21.a: Reimbursement_Grant_Fire_Dept  (2211 : Accept grant of $4009.50)



21
.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
6

Attachment21.a: Reimbursement_Grant_Fire_Dept  (2211 : Accept grant of $4009.50)



21
.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9
7

Attachment21.a: Reimbursement_Grant_Fire_Dept  (2211 : Accept grant of $4009.50)



 

 

 

 

SUDBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 

22: Sign Annual Town Election Warrant 
 

REQUESTOR SECTION 

Date of request:   

 

Requested by:  Patty Golden 

 

Formal Title:  Vote to sign the Annual Town Election Warrant which must be in hands of residents by 

Monday, March 20, 2017. (Election is Monday, March 27.) 

 

Recommendations/Suggested Motion/Vote: Vote to sign the Annual Town Election Warrant which must 

be in hands of residents by Monday, March 20, 2017. (Election is Monday, March 27.) 

 

Background Information:   

 

Financial impact expected:   

 

Approximate agenda time requested:   

 

Representative(s) expected to attend meeting:   

 

Review: 

Patty Golden Pending  

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues Pending  

Barbara Saint Andre Pending  

Susan N. Iuliano Pending  

Board of Selectmen Pending 02/28/2017 7:00 PM 

22

Packet Pg. 98



Town of Sudbury 
Massachusetts 

 

2017 OFFICIAL WARRANT 
ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION 
Including Regional District School Committee 

March 27, 2017 
Polls Open 7:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. 

Precincts 1, 1A, 2 & 5 - Fairbank Community Center, 40 Fairbank Road 
Precincts 3 & 4 - Sudbury Town Hall, 322 Concord Road 

________________ 
 
 
 

 
The Warrant for the 2017 Annual Town Meeting, to be held 
 Monday, May 1, 2017, will be issued and mailed separately. 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t2
2.

a:
 2

01
7 

A
T

E
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

d
ra

ft
_p

g
  (

22
26

 :
 S

ig
n

 A
n

n
u

al
 T

o
w

n
 E

le
ct

io
n

 W
ar

ra
n

t)



TOWN OF SUDBURY 
ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION 

WARRANT 

 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Middlesex, ss. 
 
To the Constable of the Town of Sudbury:      
 
GREETING: 
 

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby required to notify and warn 
the inhabitants of the Town of Sudbury, qualified to vote in Town Elections, that voters residing in 
Precincts 1, 1A, 2 and 5 should meet at the Fairbank Community Center and voters residing in Precincts 3 
and 4 should meet at the Town Hall in said Town on Monday, March 27, 2017, at seven o’clock in the 
forenoon; then and there to choose by official ballot in accordance with law, one member of the Board of 
Assessors, one member of the Board of Health, two members of the Sudbury School Committee, one 
member of the Board of Selectmen, two Goodnow Library Trustees, one Park and Recreation 
Commissioner and one member of the Planning Board, all for three years; one Park and Recreation 
Commissioner for two years; and one member of the Sudbury Housing Authority for five years. Included 
as part of the Annual Town Election will be an election of two members, for three years each, to the 
Lincoln-Sudbury Regional District School Committee.    

 
Polls will open at seven o’clock in the forenoon and will be closed at eight o’clock in the evening. 

 
And you are required to serve this Warrant by posting an attested copy thereof at the Town Hall at 

least seven days before the time appointed for such election. 
 
 Hereof fail not and make due return of the Warrant by your doing thereon to the Town Clerk, at 
or before the time of election aforesaid. 
 
 Given under our hands this ___ day of March, 2017. 
 
   

SELECTMEN OF SUDBURY 

 

_____________________________________      _____________________________________        
    Susan N. Iuliano                        Charles C. Woodard 

____________________________________      _____________________________________        
    Robert C. Haarde                        Leonard A. Simon 

_____________________________________        
Patricia A. Brown 

22.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t2
2.

a:
 2

01
7 

A
T

E
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

d
ra

ft
_p

g
  (

22
26

 :
 S

ig
n

 A
n

n
u

al
 T

o
w

n
 E

le
ct

io
n

 W
ar

ra
n

t)


	Agenda Packet
	Timed Items
	1. 2209 : Joint meeting with Planning Board
	Printout: 2209 : Joint meeting with Planning Board
	a. John Hincks_appl

	2. 2212 : Adjourn joint meeting with Planning Board
	Printout: 2212 : Adjourn joint meeting with Planning Board

	3. 2200 : Joint meeting with Finance Committee
	Printout: 2200 : Joint meeting with Finance Committee

	4. 2215 : CPA Town Meeting article - Town Hall renovation
	Printout: 2215 : CPA Town Meeting article - Town Hall renovation
	a. THBRC Bullet Points Dec '16
	b. draft letter to CIAC Feb 2017_TownHall
	c. FAC-Town-Town-Hall-Design
	d. Town-Hall-Restoration-Design-Phase-Application

	5. 2216 : CPA Town Meeting article - Haskell Field
	Printout: 2216 : CPA Town Meeting article - Haskell Field
	a. Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application
	b. REC-Pour-in-Place-Surfacing-revised
	c. CPC-Pour-in-Place-Addendum

	6. 2217 : CPA town meeting article - Featherland
	Printout: 2217 : CPA town meeting article - Featherland
	a. Form-A-Featherland-12-10-2016-1
	b. CPC_Featherland-MultisportCourtReconstruction-UPDATED

	7. 2218 : CPA town meeting article - SHA
	Printout: 2218 : CPA town meeting article - SHA
	a. Sudbury-Housing-Authority-Application

	8. 2219 : CPA town meeting article - RHSO
	Printout: 2219 : CPA town meeting article - RHSO
	a. CPC.RHSO

	9. 2220 : Discussion of FinCom recommendations
	Printout: 2220 : Discussion of FinCom recommendations

	10. 2221 : Vote on override
	Printout: 2221 : Vote on override

	11. 2222 : Town enterprise funds
	Printout: 2222 : Town enterprise funds

	12. 2213 : Adjourn joint meeting with Finance Committee
	Printout: 2213 : Adjourn joint meeting with Finance Committee


	Miscellaneous
	13. 2227 : Call STE for May 9
	Printout: 2227 : Call STE for May 9

	14. 2228 : STE Woodard vacancy on ballot
	Printout: 2228 : STE Woodard vacancy on ballot
	a. Resignation Letter from Chuck Woodard received 2.24.2017

	15. 2205 : ATM Articles
	Printout: 2205 : ATM Articles
	a. Draft articles ATM 2017

	16. 2214 : Ballot Question arguments
	Printout: 2214 : Ballot Question arguments

	17. 2206 : Citizen's Comments (Cont)
	Printout: 2206 : Citizen's Comments (Cont)

	18. 2204 : Discuss future agenda items
	Printout: 2204 : Discuss future agenda items


	Consent Calendar
	19. 2203 : Minutes approval
	Printout: 2203 : Minutes approval

	20. 2207 : Military proclamation
	Printout: 2207 : Military proclamation
	a. Proclamation_SPC Crosby

	21. 2211 : Accept grant of $4009.50
	Printout: 2211 : Accept grant of $4009.50
	a. Reimbursement_Grant_Fire_Dept

	22. 2226 : Sign Annual Town Election Warrant
	Printout: 2226 : Sign Annual Town Election Warrant
	a. 2017 ATE Warrant draft_pg



	Appendix
	1 · 2209 : Joint meeting with Planning Board
	1.a · John Hincks_appl

	2 · 2212 : Adjourn joint meeting with Planning Board
	3 · 2200 : Joint meeting with Finance Committee
	4 · 2215 : CPA Town Meeting article - Town Hall renovation
	4.a · THBRC Bullet Points Dec '16
	4.b · draft letter to CIAC Feb 2017_TownHall
	4.c · FAC-Town-Town-Hall-Design
	4.d · Town-Hall-Restoration-Design-Phase-Application

	5 · 2216 : CPA Town Meeting article - Haskell Field
	5.a · Park-and-Recreation-Commission-Surfacing-Application
	5.b · REC-Pour-in-Place-Surfacing-revised
	5.c · CPC-Pour-in-Place-Addendum

	6 · 2217 : CPA town meeting article - Featherland
	6.a · Form-A-Featherland-12-10-2016-1
	6.b · CPC_Featherland-MultisportCourtReconstruction-UPDATED

	7 · 2218 : CPA town meeting article - SHA
	7.a · Sudbury-Housing-Authority-Application

	8 · 2219 : CPA town meeting article - RHSO
	8.a · CPC.RHSO

	9 · 2220 : Discussion of FinCom recommendations
	10 · 2221 : Vote on override
	11 · 2222 : Town enterprise funds
	12 · 2213 : Adjourn joint meeting with Finance Committee
	13 · 2227 : Call STE for May 9
	14 · 2228 : STE Woodard vacancy on ballot
	14.a · Resignation Letter from Chuck Woodard received 2.24.2017

	15 · 2205 : ATM Articles
	15.a · Draft articles ATM 2017

	16 · 2214 : Ballot Question arguments
	17 · 2206 : Citizen's Comments (Cont)
	18 · 2204 : Discuss future agenda items
	19 · 2203 : Minutes approval
	20 · 2207 : Military proclamation
	20.a · Proclamation_SPC Crosby

	21 · 2211 : Accept grant of $4009.50
	21.a · Reimbursement_Grant_Fire_Dept

	22 · 2226 : Sign Annual Town Election Warrant
	22.a · 2017 ATE Warrant draft_pg


	Sel_agenda 02.28.17.pdf
	TIMED ITEMS
	MISCELLANEOUS
	CONSENT CALENDAR


